
                        The City Attorney


                        City of San Diego


                           MEMORANDUM


                            236-6220


DATE:     January 31, 1991


TO:       Honorable Mayor and City Council


FROM:     City Attorney


SUBJECT: 1. Claim for Legal Fees Incurred by


         Councilpersons Filner, Bernhardt and Hartley


         in Perez v. City of San Diego; 2. 1/30/91


         Memorandum of Law Concerning Reimbursement for


         Outside Counsel; 3. 1/29/91 Memorandum of Law


         Concerning Potential Conflict of


Interest/

         Payment by City of Bills for Attorney Services


         Rendered to Individual Councilmembers


Pursuant to the Mayor's request, attached as Enclosure (1) are


copies of letters from Lorenz, Alhadeff, Lundin and Oggel and are


self-explanatory.


Attached as Enclosure (2) is an opinion dated January 30, 1991 to


Councilmember Abbe Wolfsheimer concerning reimbursement for


outside counsel.


Attached as Enclosure (3) is a memorandum of law dated January


29, 1991 to the Mayor and City Councilmembers concerning


potential conflict of interest/payment by City of bills for


attorney services rendered to individual councilmembers.


                                  JOHN W. WITT, City Attorney


                                  By


                                      C. M. Fitzpatrick


                                      Assistant City Attorney
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